

# Patrick Trollip

Junior Full Stack Web Developer.

Greater Dublin/Maynooth | 0862454647 | [ptrollip@gmail.com](mailto:ptrollip@gmail.com)



## Work Summary

---

- Volunteering at St Vincent De Paul, Irish Cancer Society and Redcross: Jan 2012- Jan 2014
- Part-time Event Security at GreenShield: Dec 2013 - March 2014
- Security Guard at ISS Facility services + MCR security: March 2014 - July 2017
- Commercial Security guard at SecuriGroup: July 2017 - September 2017
- Security Guard at Ktech security October 2017 - May 2018
- Surgery.
- Bidvest Noonan Dublin Security Patrol Driver and Supervisory staff member November 2018 - Present.

## Work experience

---

Graduate Web Developer May 2019 - Present

Builds projects from home.

My work experience involves coding and developing websites and pages hands on by myself when working full-time in the Security industry for 12+ hours a shift. I have work experience using modern web languages to develop on my own and then do my best to debug and problem solve to find a solution to complex code related issues. As a junior webdeveloper I have had experience working with the interactive front end and middle and then working on the backend with databases and local and remote servers. I have learnt to collaborate with other developers and won first prize with them for our student hackathon in 2019. Being determined and Resilient has helped me to cope under pressure and find solutions to problems in development. I am also not afraid to ask for guidance and try help where my current skill allows me to.

Bidvest Noonan Nov 2018 - Present

Patrol driver and supervisory staff in the security industry.

Worked in Security. Dec 2013 - Nov 2018

ISS Facility services, MCR group, SecuriGroup, Ktech and Keyguard.

Variety of security guarding duties ranging from Static guarding, Event security, Retail security and Patrol Driving.

## Education

---

Diploma in Fullstack Web development. May 2019 - March 2020

Code institute.

Languages and technologies used:

- Javascript ES5 + ES6.
- Python3.
- Git and Github version control.
- Django.

## Github Portfolio

---

<https://github.com/Patoman90?tab=repositories>

## About

---

My name is Patrick Trollip, I am a *Junior Full Stack Web Developer* from the greater Dublin area with my own transport and a reputation of being reliable and dependable. I am a self motivated person who decided to have a career change and move into IT. I took the initiative to I worked a full-time job and made the time to code and retrain at home. I have covered and used the modern web languages and have a interest in coding and programming and want to keep learning more and developing myself in the areas of Web developing particularly JavaScript, Angular and Python 3. I also have a interest in cyber security and will dive into that in the near future either as a career or just a hobby on the side.

- SQL.
- CSS 3.
- HTML5.
- Bootstrap 4.
- Travis.
- Gitpod and VS code.
- Stripe.
- AWS S3.

FETAC 6 Security Business admin.

2011 - 2013

DFEI

Student of the year 2012.

## Reasons to hire me:

---

Own transport.



Self Motivated and eager to grow my knowledge base through continued learning.

Resilient and determined.

Good team player and colleague to work with.

Reliable and punctual.

I have experience working on my own and as a team player.

I have have experience multitasking and prioritising tasks and delivering on what I set out to do.

## PS

---

I am serious about working in Web development and am making time to keep learning new technologies. If you are looking for someone serious about the job you need filled then look no further.

Thank you.